BRISTOL AREA MG OWNERS CLUB COMMITTEE MEETING 17 FEBRUARY 2025 MINUTES

| PRESENT | | | · | | | |
|----------------------------|--|----------------|---|--|--|--|
| Andrew Hounsom | Tina Hounsom | Richard Delmas | | | | |
| Pauline Leverett | Violet Delmas | Bert Hurditch | | | | |
| Helene Vaughan | | | | | | |
| APOLOGIES | | | | | | |
| Val Scott , Chris Leverett | | | | | | |
| MINUTES OF LAST MEET | TING | | | | | |
| Error - the Bring Your MG | Day will be the picnic at Trigolls Farm. | | | | | |
| MATTERS ARISING | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |

TREASURER'S REPORT

| Account | Balance @ | | | |
|-----------------|------------|--|--|--|
| | 15/02/2025 | | | |
| | | | | |
| Bank Accounts | | | | |
| BAMGOC | £7,440.46 | | | |
| BRUNEL RUN | £337.50 | | | |
| BRUNEL RUN | £120.35 | | | |
| RESERVE ACCOUNT | | | | |
| Bank Accounts | £7,898.31 | | | |
| | | | | |
| CASH | £31.14 | | | |
| TOTAL Cash | £31.14 | | | |
| Account | | | | |
| | | | | |
| OVERALL TOTAL | £7,929.45 | | | |

| Category Description | 10/10/2023- 15/02/2024 | 10/10/2024- 15/02/2025 |
|----------------------|---------------------------|---------------------------|
| INCOME | | |
| Membership | £337.00 | £281.00 |
| Other Income | £40.00 | £0.00 |
| Raffle | £80.50 | £128.00 |
| Sheppys Trip | £0.00 | £261.95 |
| TOTAL INCOME | £457.50 | £670.95 |
| | | |
| EXPENSES | | |
| Christmas Party | £500.00 | £238.78 |
| Magazine | £195.48 | £179.99 |
| Postage | £110.95 | £194.30 |
| Misc | £0.00 | £79.00 |
| Room Hire | £0.00 | £116.00 |
| Secretary expenses | £5.00 | £5.75 |
| TOTAL EXPENSES | £811.43 | £813.82 |
| | | |
| OVERALL TOTAL | -£353.93 | -£142.87 |

PL advised she had to post 77 magazines, postage costs are up over £80 since October. Charlies 2 magazines were about £7.

AREA SECRETARIES' REPORT

Magazines posted.

Press release with pic of cheque presentation sent to various local publications, including North Somerset Times and Bristol post.

Reply from Mendip Times asking for a photo of a rally or event which has been sent (of the picnic run last year)

Copy of photo presentation to HV and BH please.

Good representation from barton and Thatchers.

MEMBERSHIP REPORT

Membership report for minutes February 2025

Renewals: Vernon & Julie Bryant

> John Dudley John & Sue Lake Gary Lewis

Andy & Catherine Rigler

Peter & Ann Tanner

Valerie Wotley

Lapsed: Andre Britton

New members: John Fowler, (January) Berrow, via MGOC, MGB GT, Red

Clinton Hiscox, Keynsham, via MGOC & FB, MGB, Red

Still to pay: Four memberships

As at 17 February 2025, we have 90 memberships - total £1,306 (inc £19 p&p) 145 members (+ 1 named son) - 55 couples/family memberships + 32 single memberships + 3 Hon Members

Valerie Wotley is not renewing her membership.

FUND RAISING

| February Raffle | £37.00 |
|-----------------|---------|
| Raffle expenses | £0.00 |
| Room Hire | -£29.00 |
| PROFIT | £8.00 |
| | |

29 people at club night, easier to account for now we have to sign in.

TH bought a couple of prizes for club night.

Room hire is going up 69p we will pay £30 from May.

EVENT CO-ORDINATOR'S REPORT

Sheppy's Trip - are we transferring money to Sheppy's account or is PL to bring a chequebook? VD to check when payment to Sheppys is due

| Date | Memo | Amount |
|------------|-----------|---------|
| 20/01/2025 | Hooley | £37.00 |
| 23/01/2025 | Nigel Guy | £18.50 |
| 10/02/2025 | Delmas | £37.00 |
| 12/02/2025 | Williams | £37.00 |
| 12/02/2025 | Leverett | £37.00 |
| 14/02/2025 | Hurditch | £37.00 |
| 15/02/2025 | PAGE? | £58.45 |
| TOTAL | | £261.95 |

Plus Tina and Andrew Hounsom £18.50

lst Sunday in the month Cars and Coffee meet up at the Greedy Goose at Long Ashton 08.30-10.00 28th February - Churchill Lunch

27th April - Drive it day run will be a re-run of the MG100 cavalcade route.

18th May Steve Williams is trying to organize a fundraising event at Mizzymead for the Austin 7 club

October 14th Pete Cannard is trying to organise a joint run with the Oily Feathers (part of the Savages) to the rebuilt Transporter Bridge at Newport.

The Blue room at Mizzymead is booked for Christmas club night.

| DATE OF NEXT MEETING 24 March at Richard Delmas's house | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|------------|------------|-----------|----------------|-----------|---|------------|-------------|-------------|---|-----------|-----|-----|
| PL has revised her route so that people don't arrive back too late - still to be tested. 2. Price of run £30 per car. Afternoon tea - £7.50 3. Mizzymead. Games Room (with Skittle Alley) - has been booked 4. At 15 Feb in 2024 we had 5 bookings. At 15 Feb in 2025 we have 9 bookings. One mystery booking - someone called L DREW has paid £37.50 but no booking form received. PL has asked the Chichester group if he's one of theirs and they are enquiring. PL has put a note on the Brunel page of our website asking him to get in touch! 5. Can HV let us know what size plates she needs so we can scour the charity shops! PL Can HV let us know what size plates she needs so we can scour the charity shops! PL bought along sample crockery from the croquet club, HV said it would be ideal, VD to advise donation for the loan of the crockery. 56 Big plates, and cups and saucers. Afternoon tea will be at 16.00 PL has a small puzzle. Afternoon tea will be sold at the start of the run and the same system as before will apply to sorizes. PL said that her original route was a little too long, she has adjusted accordingly. Dookings to 15 February, some from a distance away and they have not requested the tea. A cup of tea will be offered but not cake as this diminishes the fact that others have paid for an ufferencon tea. H has tea bags. Will buy coffee, table coverings and serviettes and will make cakes for the afternoon tea. HV will buy coffee, table coverings and serviettes and will make cakes for the afternoon tea. HV will be open from 08.00, cars to get away between 09.00 and 09.30 Raffle prizes for Brunel will be required, note in magazine for bottles and good quality prizes. ACDB DATE OF NEXT MEETING AMACD DELATE MEETING AMACD DELATE MEETING | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PL has revised her route so that people don't arrive back too late - still to be tested. 2. Price of run £30 per car. Afternoon tea - £7.50 3. Mizzymead. Games Room (with Skittle Alley) - has been booked 4. At 15 Feb in 2024 we had 5 bookings. At 15 Feb in 2025 we have 9 bookings. One mystery booking - someone called L DREW has paid £37.50 but no booking form received. PL has asked the Chichester group if he's one of theirs and they are enquiring. PL has put a note on the Brunel page of our website asking him to get in touch! 5. Can HV let us know what size plates she needs so we can scour the charity shops! PL Can HV let us know what size plates she needs so we can scour the charity shops! PL bought along sample crockery from the croquet club, HV said it would be ideal, VD to advise donation for the loan of the crockery. 56 Big plates, and cups and saucers. Afternoon tea will be at 16.00 PL has a small puzzle. Afternoon tea will be sold at the start of the run and the same system as before will apply to sorizes. PL said that her original route was a little too long, she has adjusted accordingly. Dookings to 15 February, some from a distance away and they have not requested the tea. A cup of tea will be offered but not cake as this diminishes the fact that others have paid for an ufferencon tea. H has tea bags. Will buy coffee, table coverings and serviettes and will make cakes for the afternoon tea. HV will buy coffee, table coverings and serviettes and will make cakes for the afternoon tea. HV will be open from 08.00, cars to get away between 09.00 and 09.30 Raffle prizes for Brunel will be required, note in magazine for bottles and good quality prizes. ACDB DATE OF NEXT MEETING AMACD DELATE MEETING AMACD DELATE MEETING | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PL has revised her route so that people don't arrive back too late - still to be tested. 2. Price of run £30 per car. Afternoon tea - £7.50 3. Mizzymead. Games Room (with Skittle Alley) - has been booked 4. At 15 Feb in 2024 we had 5 bookings. At 15 Feb in 2025 we have 9 bookings. One mystery booking - someone called L DREW has paid £37.50 but no booking form received. PL has asked the Chichester group if he's one of theirs and they are enquiring. PL has put a note on the Brunel page of our website asking him to get in touch! 5. Can HV let us know what size plates she needs so we can scour the charity shops! PL Can HV let us know what size plates she needs so we can scour the charity shops! PL bought along sample crockery from the croquet club, HV said it would be ideal, VD to advise donation for the loan of the crockery. 56 Big plates, and cups and saucers. Afternoon tea will be at 16.00 PL has a small puzzle. Afternoon tea will be sold at the start of the run and the same system as before will apply to sorizes. PL said that her original route was a little too long, she has adjusted accordingly. Dookings to 15 February, some from a distance away and they have not requested the tea. A cup of tea will be offered but not cake as this diminishes the fact that others have paid for an ufferencon tea. H has tea bags. Will buy coffee, table coverings and serviettes and will make cakes for the afternoon tea. HV will buy coffee, table coverings and serviettes and will make cakes for the afternoon tea. HV will be open from 08.00, cars to get away between 09.00 and 09.30 Raffle prizes for Brunel will be required, note in magazine for bottles and good quality prizes. ACDB DATE OF NEXT MEETING AMACD DELATE MEETING AMACD DELATE MEETING | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PL has revised her route so that people don't arrive back too late - still to be tested. 2. Price of run £30 per car. Afternoon tea - £7.50 3. Mizzymead. Games Room (with Skittle Alley) - has been booked 4. At 15 Feb in 2024 we had 5 bookings. At 15 Feb in 2025 we have 9 bookings. One mystery booking - someone called L DREW has paid £37.50 but no booking form received. PL has asked the Chichester group if he's one of theirs and they are enquiring. PL has put a note on the Brunel page of our website asking him to get in touch! 5. Can HV let us know what size plates she needs so we can scour the charity shops! PL Can HV let us know what size plates she needs so we can scour the charity shops! PL bought along sample crockery from the croquet club, HV said it would be ideal, VD to advise donation for the loan of the crockery. 56 Big plates, and cups and saucers. Afternoon tea will be at 16.00 PL has a small puzzle. Afternoon tea will be sold at the start of the run and the same system as before will apply to sorizes. PL said that her original route was a little too long, she has adjusted accordingly. Dookings to 15 February, some from a distance away and they have not requested the tea. A cup of tea will be offered but not cake as this diminishes the fact that others have paid for an ufferencon tea. H has tea bags. Will buy coffee, table coverings and serviettes and will make cakes for the afternoon tea. HV will buy coffee, table coverings and serviettes and will make cakes for the afternoon tea. HV will be open from 08.00, cars to get away between 09.00 and 09.30 Raffle prizes for Brunel will be required, note in magazine for bottles and good quality prizes. ACDB DATE OF NEXT MEETING AMACD DELATE MEETING AMACD DELATE MEETING | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PL has revised her route so that people don't arrive back too late - still to be tested. 2. Price of run £30 per car. Afternoon tea - £7.50 3. Mizzymead. Games Room (with Skittle Alley) - has been booked 4. At 15 Feb in 2024 we had 5 bookings. At 15 Feb in 2025 we have 9 bookings. One mystery booking - someone called L DREW has paid £37.50 but no booking form received. PL has asked the Chichester group if he's one of theirs and they are enquiring. PL has put a note on the Brunel page of our website asking him to get in touch! 5. Can HV let us know what size plates she needs so we can scour the charity shops! PL Can HV let us know what size plates she needs so we can scour the charity shops! PL bought along sample crockery from the croquet club, HV said it would be ideal, VD to advise donation for the loan of the crockery. 56 Big plates, and cups and saucers. Afternoon tea will be at 16.00 PL has a small puzzle. Afternoon tea will be sold at the start of the run and the same system as before will apply to sorizes. PL said that her original route was a little too long, she has adjusted accordingly. Dookings to 15 February, some from a distance away and they have not requested the tea. A cup of tea will be offered but not cake as this diminishes the fact that others have paid for an ufferencon tea. H has tea bags. Will buy coffee, table coverings and serviettes and will make cakes for the afternoon tea. HV will buy coffee, table coverings and serviettes and will make cakes for the afternoon tea. HV will be open from 08.00, cars to get away between 09.00 and 09.30 Raffle prizes for Brunel will be required, note in magazine for bottles and good quality prizes. ACDB DATE OF NEXT MEETING AMACD DELATE MEETING AMACD DELATE MEETING | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PL has revised her route so that people don't arrive back too late - still to be tested. 2. Price of run £30 per car. Afternoon tea - £7.50 3. Mizzymead. Games Room (with Skittle Alley) - has been booked 4. At 15 Feb in 2024 we had 5 bookings. At 15 Feb in 2025 we have 9 bookings. One mystery booking - someone called L DREW has paid £37.50 but no booking form received. PL has asked the Chichester group if he's one of theirs and they are enquiring. PL has put a note on the Brunel page of our website asking him to get in touch! 5. Can HV let us know what size plates she needs so we can scour the charity shops! PL Can HV let us know what size plates she needs so we can scour the charity shops! PL bought along sample crockery from the croquet club, HV said it would be ideal, VD to advise donation for the loan of the crockery. 56 Big plates, and cups and saucers. Afternoon tea will be at 16.00 PL has a small puzzle. Afternoon tea will be sold at the start of the run and the same system as before will apply to sorizes. PL said that her original route was a little too long, she has adjusted accordingly. Dookings to 15 February, some from a distance away and they have not requested the tea. A cup of tea will be offered but not cake as this diminishes the fact that others have paid for an ufferencon tea. H has tea bags. Will buy coffee, table coverings and serviettes and will make cakes for the afternoon tea. HV will buy coffee, table coverings and serviettes and will make cakes for the afternoon tea. HV will be open from 08.00, cars to get away between 09.00 and 09.30 Raffle prizes for Brunel will be required, note in magazine for bottles and good quality prizes. ACDB DATE OF NEXT MEETING AMACD DELATE MEETING AMACD DELATE MEETING | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PL has revised her route so that people don't arrive back too late - still to be tested. 2. Price of run £30 per car. Afternoon tea - £7.50 3. Mizzymead. Games Room (with Skittle Alley) - has been booked 4. At 15 Feb in 2024 we had 5 bookings. At 15 Feb in 2025 we have 9 bookings. One mystery booking - someone called L DREW has paid £37.50 but no booking form received. PL has asked the Chichester group if he's one of theirs and they are enquiring. PL has put a note on the Brunel page of our website asking him to get in touch! 5. Can HV let us know what size plates she needs so we can scour the charity shops! PL Can HV let us know what size plates she needs so we can scour the charity shops! PL bought along sample crockery from the croquet club, HV said it would be ideal, VD to advise donation for the loan of the crockery. 56 Big plates, and cups and saucers. Afternoon tea will be at 16.00 PL has a small puzzle. Afternoon tea will be sold at the start of the run and the same system as before will apply to sorizes. PL said that her original route was a little too long, she has adjusted accordingly. Dookings to 15 February, some from a distance away and they have not requested the tea. A cup of tea will be offered but not cake as this diminishes the fact that others have paid for an ufferencon tea. H has tea bags. Will buy coffee, table coverings and serviettes and will make cakes for the afternoon tea. HV will buy coffee, table coverings and serviettes and will make cakes for the afternoon tea. HV will be open from 08.00, cars to get away between 09.00 and 09.30 Raffle prizes for Brunel will be required, note in magazine for bottles and good quality prizes. ACDB DATE OF NEXT MEETING AMACD DELATE MEETING AMACD DELATE MEETING | ANN | IUAL CLU | IR FVFI | NT - 6 SEPT | FMRFR | 2025 | | | | | | | |
| 2. Price of run £30 per car. Afternoon tea - £7.50 3. Mizzymead. Games Room (with Skittle Alley) - has been booked 4. At 15 Feb in 2024 we had 5 bookings. At 15 Feb in 2025 we have 9 bookings. One mystery booking - someone called L DREW has paid £37.50 but no booking form received. PL has asked the Chichester group if he's one of theirs and they are enquiring. PL has put a note on the Brunel page of our website asking him to get in touch! 5. Can HV let us know what size plates she needs so we can scour the charity shops! PL bought along sample crockery from the croquet club, HV said it would be ideal, VD to advise donation for the loan of the crockery. 56 Big plates, and cups and saucers. Afternoon tea will be at 16.00 De has a small puzzle. Raffle tickets will be sold at the start of the run and the same system as before will apply to brizes. PL said that her original route was a little too long, she has adjusted accordingly. Dookings to 15 February, some from a distance away and they have not requested the tea. A cup of tea will be offered but not cake as this diminishes the fact that others have paid for an afternoon tea. PL has tea bags. HV will buy coffee, table coverings and serviettes and will make cakes for the afternoon tea. HV has already obtained Public Liability from the National Club. The Bridge will be open from 08.00, cars to get away between 09.00 and 09.30 Raffle prizes for Brunel will be required, note in magazine for bottles and good quality prizes. AOB DATE OF NEXT MEETING 24 March at Richard Delmas's house | | | | | | | e back to | no late - s | till to be | tested | | PI | |
| 8. Mizzymead. Games Room (with Skittle Alley) - has been booked 4. At 15 Feb in 2024 we had 5 bookings. At 15 Feb in 2025 we have 9 bookings. One mystery booking - someone called L DREW has paid £37.50 but no booking form received. PL has asked the Chichester group if he's one of theirs and they are enquiring. PL has put a note on the Brunel page of our website asking him to get in touch! 5. Can HV let us know what size plates she needs so we can scour the charity shops! PL bought along sample crockery from the croquet club, HV said it would be ideal, VD to advise donation for the loan of the crockery. 56 Big plates, and cups and saucers. Afternoon tea will be at 16.00 2. has a small puzzle. Raffle tickets will be sold at the start of the run and the same system as before will apply to prizes. PL said that her original route was a little too long, she has adjusted accordingly. Pookings to 15 February, some from a distance away and they have not requested the tea. A cup of tea will be offered but not cake as this diminishes the fact that others have paid for an inferencent tea. PL has tea bags. HV will buy coffee, table coverings and serviettes and will make cakes for the afternoon tea. HV has already obtained Public Liability from the National Club. The Bridge will be open from 08.00, cars to get away between 09.00 and 09.30 Raffle prizes for Brunel will be required, note in magazine for bottles and good quality prizes. AOB DATE OF NEXT MEETING 24 March at Richard Delmas's house | | | | | | | o back re | , o iai o 5 | 10 50 | 105100. | | | • |
| 4. At 15 Feb in 2024 we had 5 bookings. At 15 Feb in 2025 we have 9 bookings. One mystery booking – someone called L DREW has paid £37.50 but no booking form received. PL has asked the Chichester group if he's one of theirs and they are enquiring. PL has put a note on the Brunel page of our website asking him to get in touch! 5. Can HV let us know what size plates she needs so we can scour the charity shops! HV Points to cover above, minute notes below: // D bought along sample crockery from the croquet club, HV said it would be ideal, VD to advise donation for the loan of the crockery. 56 Big plates, and cups and saucers. Afternoon tea will be at 16.00 PL has a small puzzle. Raffle tickets will be sold at the start of the run and the same system as before will apply to onizes. PL said that her original route was a little too long, she has adjusted accordingly. D bookings to 15 February, some from a distance away and they have not requested the tea. A cup of tea will be offered but not cake as this diminishes the fact that others have paid for an infernoon tea. PL has tea bags. HV will buy coffee, table coverings and serviettes and will make cakes for the afternoon tea. HV will be open from 08.00, cars to get away between 09.00 and 09.30 Raffle prizes for Brunel will be required, note in magazine for bottles and good quality prizes. ACOB DATE OF NEXT MEETING PL MAST MEETING P | | | - | | | | heen hoo | nked | | | | VD/ | BD |
| One mystery booking - someone called L DREW has paid £37.50 but no booking form received. PL has asked the Chichester group if he's one of theirs and they are enquiring. PL has put a note on the Brunel page of our website asking him to get in touch! December 20. Can HV let us know what size plates she needs so we can scour the charity shops! PL bought along sample crockery from the croquet club, HV said it would be ideal, VD to advise donation for the loan of the crockery. 56 Big plates, and cups and saucers. Afternoon tea will be at 16.00 PL has a small puzzle. PL said that her original route was a little too long, she has adjusted accordingly. Dookings to 15 February, some from a distance away and they have not requested the tea. A cup of tea will be offered but not cake as this diminishes the fact that others have paid for an inferencon tea. PL has tea bags. HV will buy coffee, table coverings and serviettes and will make cakes for the afternoon tea. HV has already obtained Public Liability from the National Club. The Bridge will be open from 08.00, cars to get away between 09.00 and 09.30 Raffle prizes for Brunel will be required, note in magazine for bottles and good quality prizes. AOB DATE OF NEXT MEETING 24 March at Richard Delmas's house | | • | | • | | • • | | | ookinas | | | 10, | 140 |
| PL has asked the Chichester group if he's one of theirs and they are enquiring. PL has put a note on the Brunel page of our website asking him to get in touch! 5. Can HV let us know what size plates she needs so we can scour the charity shops! HV Points to cover above, minute notes below: WD bought along sample crockery from the croquet club, HV said it would be ideal, VD to advise donation for the loan of the crockery. 56 Big plates, and cups and saucers. Afternoon tea will be at 16.00 PL has a small puzzle. Raffle tickets will be sold at the start of the run and the same system as before will apply to sorizes. PL said that her original route was a little too long, she has adjusted accordingly. Pobokings to 15 February, some from a distance away and they have not requested the tea. A cup of tea will be offered but not cake as this diminishes the fact that others have paid for an afternoon tea. PL has tea bags. HV will buy coffee, table coverings and serviettes and will make cakes for the afternoon tea. HV has already obtained Public Liability from the National Club. The Bridge will be open from 08.00, cars to get away between 09.00 and 09.30 Raffle prizes for Brunel will be required, note in magazine for bottles and good quality prizes. AOB DATE OF NEXT MEETING 24 March at Richard Delmas's house | | | | | _ | | | | _ | na form re | ceived | | |
| on the Brunel page of our website asking him to get in touch! December 20. Can HV let us know what size plates she needs so we can scour the charity shops! PL HV Points to cover above, minute notes below: December 3. D | | • | • | _ | | | • | | | _ | | | |
| Points to cover above, minute notes below: What be used to cover above, minute notes below: What bought along sample crockery from the croquet club, HV said it would be ideal, VD to advise donation for the loan of the crockery. 56 Big plates, and cups and saucers. Afternoon tea will be at 16.00 Put has a small puzzle. Raffle tickets will be sold at the start of the run and the same system as before will apply to prizes. Put said that her original route was a little too long, she has adjusted accordingly. Put bookings to 15 February, some from a distance away and they have not requested the tea. A cup of tea will be offered but not cake as this diminishes the fact that others have paid for an authorizenon tea. Put has tea bags. HV will buy coffee, table coverings and serviettes and will make cakes for the afternoon tea. HV will buy coffee, table coverings and serviettes and will make cakes for the afternoon tea. HV will buy coffee, table coverings and serviettes and will make cakes for the afternoon tea. HV will buy coffee, table coverings and serviettes and will make cakes for the afternoon tea. HV will buy coffee, table coverings and serviettes and will make cakes for the afternoon tea. ACB CATE OF NEXT MEETING PATE OF NEXT MEETING AAOB | | | | _ | • | | | • | onqui ing | j. 1 2 1143 p | ar a nore | PI | |
| Points to cover above, minute notes below: //D bought along sample crockery from the croquet club, HV said it would be ideal, VD to advise donation for the loan of the crockery. 56 Big plates, and cups and saucers. Afternoon tea will be at 16.00 PL has a small puzzle. Raffle tickets will be sold at the start of the run and the same system as before will apply to orizes. PL said that her original route was a little too long, she has adjusted accordingly. P bookings to 15 February, some from a distance away and they have not requested the tea. A cup of tea will be offered but not cake as this diminishes the fact that others have paid for an afternoon tea. PL has tea bags. HV will buy coffee, table coverings and serviettes and will make cakes for the afternoon tea. HV has already obtained Public Liability from the National Club. The Bridge will be open from 08.00, cars to get away between 09.00 and 09.30 Raffle prizes for Brunel will be required, note in magazine for bottles and good quality prizes. AOB DATE OF NEXT MEETING 24 March at Richard Delmas's house | | | | | | | | | narity sh | onel | | | |
| VD bought along sample crockery from the croquet club, HV said it would be ideal, VD to advise donation for the loan of the crockery. 56 Big plates, and cups and saucers. Afternoon tea will be at 16.00 PL has a small puzzle. Raffle tickets will be sold at the start of the run and the same system as before will apply to prizes. PL said that her original route was a little too long, she has adjusted accordingly. Po bookings to 15 February, some from a distance away and they have not requested the tea. A cup of tea will be offered but not cake as this diminishes the fact that others have paid for an afternoon tea. PL has tea bags. HV will buy coffee, table coverings and serviettes and will make cakes for the afternoon tea. HV has already obtained Public Liability from the National Club. The Bridge will be open from 08.00, cars to get away between 09.00 and 09.30 Raffle prizes for Brunel will be required, note in magazine for bottles and good quality prizes. AOB DATE OF NEXT MEETING 24 March at Richard Delmas's house | J. J. | | us 111101 | v Wilai 3120 p | 4105 5110 | 110003 30 1 | vo can sc | our moer | (di 11) 311 | орз. | | | • |
| Afternoon tea will be at 16.00 PL has a small puzzle. Raffle tickets will be sold at the start of the run and the same system as before will apply to orizes. PL said that her original route was a little too long, she has adjusted accordingly. Po bookings to 15 February, some from a distance away and they have not requested the tea. A cup of tea will be offered but not cake as this diminishes the fact that others have paid for an afternoon tea. PL has tea bags. HV will buy coffee, table coverings and serviettes and will make cakes for the afternoon tea. HV has already obtained Public Liability from the National Club. The Bridge will be open from 08.00, cars to get away between 09.00 and 09.30 Raffle prizes for Brunel will be required, note in magazine for bottles and good quality prizes. AOB DATE OF NEXT MEETING 24 March at Richard Delmas's house | Point | s to cove | r above | , minute note | s below: | | | | | | | | |
| Afternoon tea will be at 16.00 PL has a small puzzle. Raffle tickets will be sold at the start of the run and the same system as before will apply to orizes. PL said that her original route was a little too long, she has adjusted accordingly. Po bookings to 15 February, some from a distance away and they have not requested the tea. A cup of tea will be offered but not cake as this diminishes the fact that others have paid for an afternoon tea. PL has tea bags. HV will buy coffee, table coverings and serviettes and will make cakes for the afternoon tea. HV has already obtained Public Liability from the National Club. The Bridge will be open from 08.00, cars to get away between 09.00 and 09.30 Raffle prizes for Brunel will be required, note in magazine for bottles and good quality prizes. AOB DATE OF NEXT MEETING 24 March at Richard Delmas's house | VD h | ouaht alo | na samr | ole crockery t | rom the | croquet cl | ub. HV so | aid it woul | d be idea | al. VD to a | idvise | V | 5 |
| Afternoon tea will be at 16.00 PL has a small puzzle. Raffle tickets will be sold at the start of the run and the same system as before will apply to orizes. PL said that her original route was a little too long, she has adjusted accordingly. P bookings to 15 February, some from a distance away and they have not requested the tea. A cup of tea will be offered but not cake as this diminishes the fact that others have paid for an afternoon tea. PL has tea bags. HV will buy coffee, table coverings and serviettes and will make cakes for the afternoon tea. HV has already obtained Public Liability from the National Club. The Bridge will be open from 08.00, cars to get away between 09.00 and 09.30 Raffle prizes for Brunel will be required, note in magazine for bottles and good quality prizes. AOB DATE OF NEXT MEETING PL March at Richard Delmas's house | | - | | • | | - | | | | , | | | |
| Raffle tickets will be sold at the start of the run and the same system as before will apply to prizes. PL said that her original route was a little too long, she has adjusted accordingly. Pobokings to 15 February, some from a distance away and they have not requested the tea. A cup of tea will be offered but not cake as this diminishes the fact that others have paid for an afternoon tea. PL has tea bags. HV will buy coffee, table coverings and serviettes and will make cakes for the afternoon tea. HV has already obtained Public Liability from the National Club. The Bridge will be open from 08.00, cars to get away between 09.00 and 09.30 Raffle prizes for Brunel will be required, note in magazine for bottles and good quality prizes. AOB DATE OF NEXT MEETING 24 March at Richard Delmas's house | | | | | . , | - · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | | | | | | |
| Raffle tickets will be sold at the start of the run and the same system as before will apply to prizes. PL said that her original route was a little too long, she has adjusted accordingly. Po bookings to 15 February, some from a distance away and they have not requested the tea. A cup of tea will be offered but not cake as this diminishes the fact that others have paid for an afternoon tea. PL has tea bags. HV will buy coffee, table coverings and serviettes and will make cakes for the afternoon tea. HV has already obtained Public Liability from the National Club. The Bridge will be open from 08.00, cars to get away between 09.00 and 09.30 Raffle prizes for Brunel will be required, note in magazine for bottles and good quality prizes. AOB DATE OF NEXT MEETING 24 March at Richard Delmas's house | Afte | rnoon tea | will be | at 16.00 | | | | | | | | | |
| Raffle tickets will be sold at the start of the run and the same system as before will apply to prizes. PL said that her original route was a little too long, she has adjusted accordingly. Po bookings to 15 February, some from a distance away and they have not requested the tea. A cup of tea will be offered but not cake as this diminishes the fact that others have paid for an afternoon tea. PL has tea bags. HV will buy coffee, table coverings and serviettes and will make cakes for the afternoon tea. HV has already obtained Public Liability from the National Club. The Bridge will be open from 08.00, cars to get away between 09.00 and 09.30 Raffle prizes for Brunel will be required, note in magazine for bottles and good quality prizes. AOB DATE OF NEXT MEETING 24 March at Richard Delmas's house | PL ho | as a small | puzzle. | | | | | | | | | | |
| PL said that her original route was a little too long, she has adjusted accordingly. Po bookings to 15 February, some from a distance away and they have not requested the tea. A cup of tea will be offered but not cake as this diminishes the fact that others have paid for an afternoon tea. PL has tea bags. HV will buy coffee, table coverings and serviettes and will make cakes for the afternoon tea. HV has already obtained Public Liability from the National Club. The Bridge will be open from 08.00, cars to get away between 09.00 and 09.30 Raffle prizes for Brunel will be required, note in magazine for bottles and good quality prizes. AOB DATE OF NEXT MEETING 24 March at Richard Delmas's house | | | • | | tart of | the run and | d the sam | ne system | as befor | e will appl | y to | | |
| PL said that her original route was a little too long, she has adjusted accordingly. P bookings to 15 February, some from a distance away and they have not requested the tea. A cup of tea will be offered but not cake as this diminishes the fact that others have paid for an afternoon tea. PL has tea bags. HV will buy coffee, table coverings and serviettes and will make cakes for the afternoon tea. HV has already obtained Public Liability from the National Club. The Bridge will be open from 08.00, cars to get away between 09.00 and 09.30 Raffle prizes for Brunel will be required, note in magazine for bottles and good quality prizes. AOB DATE OF NEXT MEETING 24 March at Richard Delmas's house | | | | | | | | • | | • | • | | |
| Debookings to 15 February, some from a distance away and they have not requested the tea. A cup of tea will be offered but not cake as this diminishes the fact that others have paid for an afternoon tea. PL has tea bags. HV will buy coffee, table coverings and serviettes and will make cakes for the afternoon tea. HV has already obtained Public Liability from the National Club. The Bridge will be open from 08.00, cars to get away between 09.00 and 09.30 Raffle prizes for Brunel will be required, note in magazine for bottles and good quality prizes. AOB DATE OF NEXT MEETING 24 March at Richard Delmas's house | • | | er oriai | nal route was | a little | too long, sh | e has ad | iusted acc | cordinaly | | | | |
| A cup of tea will be offered but not cake as this diminishes the fact that others have paid for an afternoon tea. PL has tea bags. HV will buy coffee, table coverings and serviettes and will make cakes for the afternoon tea. HV has already obtained Public Liability from the National Club. The Bridge will be open from 08.00, cars to get away between 09.00 and 09.30 Raffle prizes for Brunel will be required, note in magazine for bottles and good quality prizes. AOB DATE OF NEXT MEETING 24 March at Richard Delmas's house | | | _ | | | _ | | • | • . | | a. | | |
| Afternoon tea. PL has tea bags. HV will buy coffee, table coverings and serviettes and will make cakes for the afternoon tea. HV has already obtained Public Liability from the National Club. The Bridge will be open from 08.00, cars to get away between 09.00 and 09.30 Raffle prizes for Brunel will be required, note in magazine for bottles and good quality prizes. AOB DATE OF NEXT MEETING 24 March at Richard Delmas's house | | _ | | • | | | | • | • | | | | |
| HV will buy coffee, table coverings and serviettes and will make cakes for the afternoon tea. HV has already obtained Public Liability from the National Club. The Bridge will be open from 08.00, cars to get away between 09.00 and 09.30 Raffle prizes for Brunel will be required, note in magazine for bottles and good quality prizes. AOB DATE OF NEXT MEETING 24 March at Richard Delmas's house | | | | | | | | | | ' | | | |
| HV will buy coffee, table coverings and serviettes and will make cakes for the afternoon tea. HV has already obtained Public Liability from the National Club. The Bridge will be open from 08.00, cars to get away between 09.00 and 09.30 Raffle prizes for Brunel will be required, note in magazine for bottles and good quality prizes. AOB DATE OF NEXT MEETING 24 March at Richard Delmas's house | PL ho | as tea bac | IS. | | | | | | | | | | |
| AV has already obtained Public Liability from the National Club. The Bridge will be open from 08.00, cars to get away between 09.00 and 09.30 Raffle prizes for Brunel will be required, note in magazine for bottles and good quality prizes. AOB DATE OF NEXT MEETING 24 March at Richard Delmas's house | | _ | | able covering: | s and ser | viettes and | d will mak | ke cakes f | or the af | ternoon t | ea. | Н | V |
| The Bridge will be open from 08.00, cars to get away between 09.00 and 09.30 Raffle prizes for Brunel will be required, note in magazine for bottles and good quality prizes. AOB DATE OF NEXT MEETING 24 March at Richard Delmas's house | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Raffle prizes for Brunel will be required, note in magazine for bottles and good quality prizes. AOB DATE OF NEXT MEETING 24 March at Richard Delmas's house | | | • | | • | | | | d 09.30 | | | | |
| AOB DATE OF NEXT MEETING 24 March at Richard Delmas's house | | | | | | | | | | quality pri | zes. | | |
| DATE OF NEXT MEETING 24 March at Richard Delmas's house | | • | | | • | | | | | | | | |
| 24 March at Richard Delmas's house | AOB | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 24 March at Richard Delmas's house | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 24 March at Richard Delmas's house | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 24 March at Richard Delmas's house | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 24 March at Richard Delmas's house | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | _ | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | 1 | | AA om | Ann | AA : | T | Toda | A | C + | П |
| | Oct Val | | | | | | | • | | | | | 1 |

| Oct | Nov | Dec | Jan | Feb | Mar | Apr | May | June | July | Aug | Sept |
|-----|---------|-----|--------|------|---------|--------|--------|-------|------|------|------|
| Val | Pauline | × | Helene | Bert | Richard | Violet | Andrew | Chris | Val | Tina | HV |